
Q&A - : Water and Wastewater Extensions - Riding Mountain National Park 
 
 
Q. Wondering if I could use fusible c-900 for the water main so I can directional drill? 
Q. Due to the deep excavation and limited space in some areas, can we use 8" DR 17 HDPE for the sewer so it 

can be directional drilled also? 
 
A Parks Canada has requested open trench in the Solicitation; if the Bidder chooses to submit a bid based on 

directional drilling, the above requests are acceptable. 
 
 
 
Q  Are we responsible to repave? 
Q  Are we responsible to topsoil and seed all affected areas? 
 
A The Contractor is not responsible for repaving, or the replacement of topsoil and seed in the affected areas. The 

work area is to be levelled and flat upon completion of the work. 
 
 
 
Q  Has there been a geo-technical investigation done on this project? If not, do you know what the subsurface 

conditions might be? 
 
A There has been no geotechnical survey done on the work site. Parks Canada does not have any information as 

to the subsurface conditions of the work site at this time. 
 
 
 
Q Just want to clarify that we stop with the services 2.44m after property line? We don't actually bring them into 

cabins. 
 
A This is correct 
 
 
 
Q  Is C-base backfill only required under paved areas? Can we use excavated backfill in unpaved areas? 
 
A This is correct; excavated backfill may be used in unpaved areas. 
 
 
 
Q It appears we will be tying into existing sewer and water to pre-service cabins, is this correct? 
 
A The Contractor will tie into the existing mains. 
 
 
 
Q On the hydrants the bid sheet lists 8; the drawings call for 6, but only have inverts for 5 listed. Are there 2 extra 

hydrants that need to be quoted? 
 
A The drawings are correct; 6 hydrants are required. 
 
 
 
All enquiries of a technical and contractual nature are to be submitted to the Contracting Officer:  
 
R Bedard, CFSP 
Contracts, Procurement and Material Management Officer / 
Manitoba Field Unit & Riding Mountain Field Unit 
ron.bedard@pc.gc.ca 
Telephone (204) 785-6081 
Facsimile (204) 482-5887 


